

Louisville-Jefferson County Metro Government

Summary Minutes of the Code Enforcement

Board Members Present: Aaron Cole

Board

Full Board Actions

Case Hearings

Case Type: ABC

Case #: <u>ENF-ABC-19-03694</u> Location: 8113 PRESTON HWY

WEIS PROPERTIES LLC 2230 AMPERE DR LOUISVILLE, KY 40299-3890 Hearing Date: 11/20/2020 PETITIONER Vs.

LOUISVILLE/JEFFERSON COUNTY METRO GOVERNMENT

Hearing Officer: Aaron Cole Hearing Result: Affirmed No Show

Result Details

For the Citation/Notice being appealed for Case ENF-ABC-19-03694 at 8113 PRESTON HWY issued by Louisville Metro for violation(s) as described in the citation/violation notice, and upon a hearing the supporting documentation, the Code Enforcement Board has made the following order, as set out below.

Notice having been made, the Code Enforcement Board has issued the following order: DUE TO NONAPPEARANCE BY PETITIONER THE \$800 PENALTY IMPOSED IS UPHELD/ TOW LOT VIOLATION 115.453/ RESCHEDULED FROM AUGUST 21, 2020 DUE TO NONAPPEARANCE

Case #: ENF-BRD-20-07215 Location: 1513 ROSEWOOD AVE	Case Type: Animal Appeal			
AUERBACH SUMMER 1513 ROSEWOOD AVE LOUISVILLE, KY 40204-1549	PETITIONER Vs.	LOUISVILLE/JEFFERSON COUNTY METRO GOVERNMENT		
Hearing Date: 11/20/2020	Hearing Officer: Aaron Cole	Hearing Result: Dismissed		
Result Details				
For the Citation/Notice being appealed for Ca Metro for violation(s) as described in the citati		2		

the Code Enforcement Board has made the following order, as set out below. Notice having been made, the Code Enforcement Board has issued the following order: WITNESS NATHALIE

RAYMER/ BOARD DECIDED TO HEAR MISSED CASE FROM SEPTEMBER 18, 2020/ DUE TO NONAPPEARANCE BY PETITIONER THE \$150 PENALTY IS DISMISSED

Case #: <u>ENF-BRD-20-08515</u> Location: 3700 TAYLOR BLVD	Case Type: Smo	king
BLAIR LOUIS BERTRAND JR ESTATE OF 4817 BURRIS DR LOUISVILLE, KY 40291-1433	PETITIONER Vs.	LOUISVILLE/JEFFERSON COUNTY METRO GOVERNMENT
Hearing Date: 11/20/2020	Hearing Officer: Aaron Cole	Hearing Result: Affirmed
	Result Details	
For the Citation/Notice being appealed for Metro for violation(s) as described in the c the Code Enforcement Board has made th Notice having been made, the Code E UPHELD AND IMPOSE PENALTY OF \$5	itation/violation notice, and upon a l le following order, as set out below. Inforcement Board has issued the fo	nearing the supporting documentation,
Case #: <u>ENF-BRD-20-08516</u> Location: 9008 WHIPPOORWILL RD	Case Type: Anim	ial Appeal
PADGETT NICKIE C & GILL STANLEY R 9008 WHIPPOORWILL RD LOUISVILLE, KY 40229-1050	PETITIONER Vs.	LOUISVILLE/JEFFERSON COUNTY METRO GOVERNMENT
Hearing Date: 11/20/2020	Hearing Officer: Aaron Cole	Hearing Result: Dismissed
	Result Details	
For the Citation/Notice being appealed for Louisville Metro for violation(s) as describe documentation, the Code Enforcement Bo Notice having been made, the Code E WITNESS & PETITIONER PRESENT/ DIS	ed in the citation/violation notice, an ard has made the following order, a inforcement Board has issued the fo	d upon a hearing the supporting
Case #: <u>ENF-BRD-20-08517</u> Location: 2302 LONEY LN	Case Type: Animal Appeal	
2750 S 7TH STREET ROAD INC 2805 ENGLEWOOD AVE LOUISVILLE, KY 40220-1130	PETITIONER Vs.	LOUISVILLE/JEFFERSON COUNTY METRO GOVERNMENT
Hearing Date: 11/20/2020	Hearing Officer: Aaron Cole	Hearing Result: Affirmed No Show
	Result Details	
For the Citation/Notice being appealed for violation(s) as described in the citation/vio Enforcement Board has made the followin Notice having been made, the Code E DARITY/ DUE TO NONAPPEARANCE TH	lation notice, and upon a hearing th g order, as set out below. inforcement Board has issued the fo	e supporting documentation, the Code ollowing order: WITNESS: CHRIS

Case #: ENF-BRD-20-08519 Location: 808 FLAT ROCK RD	Case Type: Anim	al Appeal
BEIERLE DON & SHIRLEY M 808 FLAT ROCK RD	PETITIONER Vs.	LOUISVILLE/JEFFERSON COUNTY METRO GOVERNMENT
LOUISVILLE, KY 40245-4312 Hearing Date:	Hearing Officer:	Hearing Result:
11/20/2020	Aaron Cole	Affirmed No Show
	Result Details	
For the Citation/Notice being appealed for Metro for violation(s) as described in the of the Code Enforcement Board has made the Notice having been made, the Code I SHAUGHNESSY/ DUE TO NONAPPEAR	citation/violation notice, and upon a h he following order, as set out below. Enforcement Board has issued the fo	nearing the supporting documentation,
Case #:ENF-BRD-20-08522Location:6202 HELENJEAN WAY	Case Type: Animal Appeal	
SHEPHERD MICHAEL 6202 HELENJEAN WAY LOUISVILLE, KY 40272-4537	PETITIONER Vs.	LOUISVILLE/JEFFERSON COUNTY METRO GOVERNMENT
Hearing Date: 11/20/2020	Hearing Officer: Aaron Cole	Hearing Result: Conditionally Discharged
	Result Details	
For the Citation/Notice being appealed for Metro for violation(s) as described in the of the Code Enforcement Board has made to Notice having been made, the Code I HARDESTY/ UPHELD AND IMPOSE PE VIOLATIONS FOR 1 YR/ WITNESS PRE	sitation/violation notice, and upon a h he following order, as set out below. Enforcement Board has issued the fo NALTY OF \$150 AND DISCHARGE	nearing the supporting documentation,
Case #: <u>ENF-BRD-20-08523</u> Location: 401 GERNERT CT 2	Case Type: Animal Appeal	
DELSIGNORE DANA J PO BOX 5296 LOUISVILLE, KY 40255-0296	PETITIONER Vs.	LOUISVILLE/JEFFERSON COUNTY METRO GOVERNMENT
Hearing Date:	Hearing Officer:	Hearing Result:
11/20/2020	Aaron Cole	Dismissed
	Result Details	
For the Citation/Notice being appealed for Metro for violation(s) as described in the of the Code Enforcement Board has made to Notice having been made, the Code I SMITH/ DISMISSED WITNESS NOT PRE	sitation/violation notice, and upon a h he following order, as set out below. Enforcement Board has issued the fo	nearing the supporting documentation,

Case #: ENF-BRD-20-08524 Location: 418 BABE DR	Case Type: Animal Appeal	
ATHERTON KYLE 418 BABE DR	PETITIONER Vs.	LOUISVILLE/JEFFERSON COUNTY METRO GOVERNMENT
FAIRDALE, KY 40118-9028 Hearing Date: 11/20/2020	Hearing Officer: Aaron Cole	Hearing Result: Affirmed
	Result Details	
For the Citation/Notice being appealed for violation(s) as described in the citation/viol Enforcement Board has made the following Notice having been made, the Code E MEHANI/ UPHELD AND IMPOSE PENAL	ation notice, and upon a hearing the g order, as set out below. nforcement Board has issued the fo	e supporting documentation, the Code
Case #: <u>ENF-BRD-20-08525</u> Location: 13416 HINCHBROOK BLVD	Case Type: Animal Appeal	
WOODWARD JENNER H PO BOX 72243 LOUISVILLE, KY 40272-0243	PETITIONER Vs.	LOUISVILLE/JEFFERSON COUNTY METRO GOVERNMENT
Hearing Date: 11/20/2020	Hearing Officer: Aaron Cole	Hearing Result: Dismissed
	Result Details	
For the Citation/Notice being appealed for Louisville Metro for violation(s) as describe documentation, the Code Enforcement Boo Notice having been made, the Code E DIPRIMO/ DISMISSED DUE TO WITNESS	ed in the citation/violation notice, and ard has made the following order, a nforcement Board has issued the fo	d upon a hearing the supporting s set out below.
Case #: ENF-BRD-20-08526 Location: 14200 HARKAWAY AVE	Case Type: Anim	al Appeal
MANGEOT PAUL M 14200 HARKAWAY AVE LOUISVILLE, KY 40299-6845	PETITIONER Vs.	LOUISVILLE/JEFFERSON COUNTY METRO GOVERNMENT
Hearing Date: 11/20/2020	Hearing Officer: Aaron Cole	Hearing Result: Dismissed
	Result Details	
For the Citation/Notice being appealed for Metro for violation(s) as described in the ci the Code Enforcement Board has made th Notice having been made, the Code E MITCHELL/ DISMISSED DUE TO WITNES	tation/violation notice, and upon a h e following order, as set out below. nforcement Board has issued the fo	nearing the supporting documentation,

Case #: <u>ENF-BRD-20-08528</u>	Case Type: Anin	nal Appeal
ocation: 5403 E MANSLICK RD		
VE RENT HOMES LLC PO BOX 91113	PETITIONER Vs.	LOUISVILLE/JEFFERSON COUNTY METRO GOVERNMENT
OUISVILLE, KY 40291-0113	Hearing Officer	Hearing Beaulty
Hearing Date: 11/20/2020	Hearing Officer: Aaron Cole	Hearing Result: Affirmed No Show
	Result Details	
-	e citation/violation notice, and upon a l e the following order, as set out below. e Enforcement Board has issued the fo	nearing the supporting documentation,
Case #: <u>ENF-BRD-20-08529</u> Location: 1422 N ENGLISH STATION RE	Case Type: Animal Appeal	
IROWELL MARIETTA 1422 N ENGLISH STATION R D	PETITIONER Vs.	LOUISVILLE/JEFFERSON COUNTY METRO GOVERNMENT
	Hearing Officer: Aaron Cole	Hearing Result: Canceled (Complied)
	Result Details	
WEST/ CANCEL DUPLICATE CASE	ribed in the citation/violation notice, an Board has made the following order, a e Enforcement Board has issued the fo	d upon a hearing the supporting as set out below. ollowing order: WITNESS: CHRIS
Case #: <u>ENF-NOISE-20-01263</u> _ocation:	Case Type: Nois	e Citation
	PETITIONER Vs.	LOUISVILLE/JEFFERSON COUNTY METRO GOVERNMENT
Hearing Date: 1/20/2020	Hearing Officer: Aaron Cole	Hearing Result: Dismissed
	Result Details	
described in the citation/violation notice Board has made the following order, as Notice having been made, the Cod	e, and upon a hearing the supporting de	ollowing order: DISMISSED DUE TO

Case #: ENF-SWMS-20-002935 Location: 2512 OSAGE AVE	Case Type: SWMS		
OMEARA GERALD T 12704 CASTLE RD	PETITIONER Vs.	LOUISVILLE/JEFFERSON COUNTY METRO GOVERNMENT	
LOUISVILLE, KY 40272-4710	VS.	GOVERNIVIENT	
Hearing Date:	Hearing Officer:	Hearing Result:	
11/20/2020	Aaron Cole	Affirmed	
Result Details			
For the Citation/Notice being appealed for Case ENF-SWMS-20-002935 at 2512 OSAGE AVE issued by Louisville Metro for violation(s) as described in the citation/violation notice, and upon a hearing the supporting documentation,			

the Code Enforcement Board has made the following order, as set out below.

Notice having been made, the Code Enforcement Board has issued the following order: 51.4059(G)(9) SET OUT WRONG TIME \$100

CLEAN UP \$250/ UPHELD AND IMPOSE PENALTY OF \$350 AND DISCHARGE \$100 ON CONDITION OF NO FURTHER VIOLATIONS FOR 1 YR WITH \$250 PAYABLE